

AS BIKES Committee

Minutes January 27th, 2010

1. Introductions

Present: Nathan Pfaff, Michell Cao, Ralph Fertig, Jessica Gasiorek, Araceli Acevedo, Jamey Wagner, Keinan Williams, Robert Bernstein, Dean (undergrad)

2. General Announcements

- a. Michell got official approval from UCPD for the silent bike auction at the AS Bike Shop reopening on February 19th. She will meet with Rob to discuss the logistics of planning an auction, such as payment options.
- b. Bike Gripe will be held at the Ucen on February 9th 12-2 and in front of the Arbor on February 10th 12-2

MOTION:

MC Pfaff, approval of funding for 20 pizzas each day of Bike Gripe up to \$250

MSC Cao

Motion approved unanimously

c. Ralph proposed having Willie Weir, a keynote speaker at the California Trails Conference give a lecture on campus on April 22nd. He is willing to do it free of charge and we could recommend a donation of \$5-\$10 and share it with SBBC

3. AS BIKES Business

- a. Kerr Hall parking project will be more expensive than Music
 - i. \$80 per space
 - ii. Awaiting feedback from Bike Gripe to see if we should spend our funding on this project
- b. Nathan will forward a list of recommendations for maintenance to Maryann and find funds from Facilities
 - Broida circle needs to be softened to make turning right easier
 - ii. Roots all throughout the path by Ocean Rd.
 - iii. The intersection by Student Health is seriously degraded,
 - iv. Roots by Bldg 407
 - v. Taking out the shrubbery between Campbell Hall and the parking area
 - vi. Reorganizing SRB parking area to make dismounting easier.
- c. Path from San Clemente to ESSB via El Colegio

- Nathan doesn't think that we should have to pay for this. He will email Marc Fisher to see if this project will happen and ask Dennis if he already has a drawing made
- d. Reassessing library northeast lot
 - i. Lot never used, need to reassess and perhaps use these racks at an area with more visibility
- e. Lagoon Rd bike access
 - Robert Berstein, Transportation Chair for the Sierra Club -Santa Barbara Group, would like to see the Lagoon crossing at Institute for Theoretical Physics restored.
 - 1. Safer crossing because it has better visibility
- f. No parking at east gate bus loop
 - i. Needs a bike path first
 - ii. Could alleviate parking from other bus loop, which is always full.
- g. SAASB intersection
 - Still a dangerous intersection because no one obeys the circle
 - ii. Too expensive to fix, will ask Dennis for old striping designs
- h. Signage
 - i. Share the Road signs needed by the Lagoon crossing, Ucen Rd and Stadium Rd
 - ii. A sign to suggest bikers to funnel up Stadium Rd to get on campus since biking is prohibited on Mesa Rd after Ocean Rd
 - 1. Came from complaint sent to Ralph
 - iii. Change stop signs at Ucen Rd/Lagoon Rd and Stadium Rd to yield signs
 - iv. Use Hand Signals signs at bike circles, Faculty Club path split, and Kerr Hall/South Hall path split
 - v. Need to follow up with UCPD about their signage proposal.

4. Outreach

- a. Auction advertisement will coincide with the AS Bike Shop reopening ads
- b. Michell will find quotes for Bike Gripe ads in the Daily Nexus. Need to follow up with Tyler about designing the ads
- c. Contact Daily Nexus to see if someone will write about the auction
- d. Michell will get out a quote for 15,000 copies of the newly updated bike maps

5. Adjourn